The Mission of LARL is to enrich lives and strengthen communities.

LARL BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FULL BOARD MEETING

Date: Thursday, May 16, 2019
Time: 5:30 p.m.
Location: Moorhead Public Library, lower level

NOTE: If you’re unable to attend this meeting, please contact Liz Lynch at lynchl@larl.org or
218-233-3757 ext. 127 by noon on May 16™.

AGENDA

5:30 1. CALLTO ORDER - President Kalil
PUBLIC INPUT
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5:35 2. MINUTES OF THE MARCH 21, 2019 FULL BOARD MEETING.
Enclosed (page 3)

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the March 21, 2019 Full Board Meeting Minutes
as presented.

5:40 3. WELCOME TO NEW BOARD MEMBER AND INTRODUCTIONS — Kalil

a. Welcome to New Trustee Shelly Carlson, City of Moorhead and Introductions
b. Administer the Oath of Office

5:45 4, FINANCIAL REPORT - Sprynczynatyk
Enclosed (page 6)

a. LARL Endowment/Fargo-Moorhead Area Foundation
Enclosed (page 10)

Recommended Motion: Move to reinvest the full annual distributions from the
F-M Area Foundation for the Ada and Moorhead Branches and $325 of the Hawley
distribution into the sub funds from which they were earned, and spend the full
annual distribution from the F-M Area Foundation for the Crookston Branch
distribution and 5450 of the Hawley distribution.

b. 2020 Preliminary Budget Review — Draft #2
Enclosed (page 11)

c. Fund Balance History
Enclosed (page 13)

(over)



6:00 5. DIRECTOR'S REPORT - Lynch

a. Director’s Report - Enclosed (page 14)
b. Strategic Plan Report — Enclosed (page 17)

6:25 6. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:
Becker County — Ben Grimsley & Terry Kalil
Breckenridge — Linda Holecek
Clay County — Jim Haney
Clearwater County — Mark Titera
Crookston — Clayton Briggs
Detroit Lakes — Linda Schell
Mahnomen — LuAnn Durant
Mahnomen County — David Geray
Moorhead — Linda Anderson, Andrew Brammer & Shelly Carlson
Norman County — Steve Jacobson
Polk County — Gary Willhite
Wilkin County — Dennis Larson
MN Library Association/Library Trustees & Advocates Section — Terry Kalil
Northern Lights Library Network — Linda Holecek & Terry Kalil

6:45 7. PRESIDENT'S REPORT — President Kalil
6:55 8. OTHER

7:05 9. ADJOURNMENT

MISC. ITEMS ENCLOSED:

a. List of Bills — April 2019
(page 22 — digital packet only/print copy available for review at meeting)

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS
Last Sunday Crookston branch open until after Labor Day
Sunday, May 19, 2019

Memorial Day
Monday, May 27, 2019: All LARL Branches, LINK Sites, and the Regional Office Closed

June Finance Committee Meeting and Full Board Meeting
Finance Committee Meeting will be held at 5:00 and will be followed by the Full Board Meeting on June
20, 2019 in the lower level of the Moorhead Public Library.

2019 Youth Summer Library Experience: Explore!
June 1%t — August 10"

Independence Day
Thursday, July 4, 2019: All LARL Branches, LINK Sites and the Regional Office Closed

* * *




The Mission of LARL is to enrich lives and strengthen communities.

LARL BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FULL BOARD MEETING
MINUTES
DRAFT

A meeting of the Lake Agassiz Regional Library Full Board was held on Thursday, March 21, 2019 at the
Moorhead Public Library. Treasurer Grimsley called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

Board Members Present: Anderson, Briggs, Durant, Geray, Grimsley, Haney, Holecek,
Jacobson, Larson, Schell, Titera, and Willhite.

Board Members Absent: Brammer, Carlson, Kalil (President}, Geray, and Willhite.
Others Present: Lynch and Jackie Durant from the public.
PUBLICINPUT

None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

(Geray/Haney) Move to approve the Agenda of the March 21, 2019 Full Board Meeting as presented.
Mcu.

MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 17, 2019 FULL BOARD MEETING

(Haney/Schell) Move to approve the Minutes of the January 17, 2019 Full Board Meeting as presented.
MCU.

WELCOME TO NEW BOARD MEMBERS

Grimsley welcomed Linda Anderson, City of Moorhead and administered the Oath of Office.
FINANCIAL REPORT

With 16.67% of 2019 complete, LARL has spent 17.06% of budgeted expenses.

2018 AUDIT REPORT

Luke Evenson from Eide Bailly discussed the 2018 LARL Audit. Evenson referred the board to page 2 of
the report and recited the Opinion paragraph, which indicates that the audit is materially accurate and
without errors — a clean audit opinion. Evenson then referred to page 14 and discussed the 2018 fund
balance. Jacobson and Titera requested a 10 year comparison of Fund Balances. Evenson agreed to
provide this during the 2019 audit and may work with Sprynczynatyk to produce the figures earlier. If

trustees have further questions, Liz or Jamie will provide Evenson’s contact information.

(over)




Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Full Board Meeting — Page 2

(Larson/Geray) Move to approve the 2019 Financial Report as presented by Grimsley. MCU.

(Titera/Briggs) Move to authorize the Director of Finance to submit the 2018 Annual Report to State
Library Services. MCU

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Lynch discussed the 2019 Legislative Session and the two bills for RLBSS Funding and Legacy Funding.
Regarding Legacy Funding, the Regional Public Library Systems are asking for a continuing allocation of
$2.5 million annually from the Arts and Cultural Heritage Fund. Regarding RLBSS, the Regional Public
Library Systems are asking for an increase of $4 million, plus a formula change. The Regional Library
Systems are also willing to accept less than $4 million as long as all system are held harmless.

We are thrilled that local Senator Mark Johnson is the Chief Author of the RLBSS bill and that other local
legislators are willing to support his bill.

Lynch addressed two questions that were asked at a previous meeting regarding the RLBSS bills:

Q: Why do we always attach the bill to the Education Omnibus Bill?

A: If the legislature were to allow one interest group/item/client to access the floor for with a
standalone bill, others would want the same. The volume of actions that would have to be taken at the
full House or Senate level would increase markedly as a result.

Q: Why haven’t we asked for indexing for funding?

A: One legislature should not remove decision making authority from the next legislature. As a result,
they focus on their two year biennial cycles —and leave the future to the future.

Lynch discussed the 2018 Donor Report that was sent out in February.
Lynch shared a message sent to the LARL Board from Arlen Syverson.
PRESIDENT’S REPORT

No report.

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

Becker County (Grimsley/Kalil)
No Report

Breckenridge (Holecek)
Programming is running strong. The Friends offered a very successful murder mystery fundraiser in

February and will consider offering this fundraiser annually.

Clay County (Jim Haney)
The County is preparing for flooding.




Clearwater County (Mark Titera)
Happy to see advertisements in the local paper for upcoming events for children and adults.

Crookston (Clayton Briggs)
No Report

Detroit Lakes {Linda Schell)
Full staffed, but a lot of recent staffing changes. Mary Haney is doing well. Excited about upcoming
authors events.

Mahnomen (LuAnn Durant)
No Report

Mahnomen County (David Geray)
The library is seeing a lot of traffic.

Moorhead (Anderson)
No Report

Norman County (Jacobson)
No Report

Polk County (Willhite)
Commissioners have been to the Capital to meet with legislators. Budget reviews will beginning shortly.

Wilkin County (Larson)
Erin Gunderson, Breckenridge Branch Manager did a great job talking with Senator Westrom and

Representative Backer at a recent legislative forum in Breckenridge.

IMIN Library Association/Library Trustees and Advocates Section (Kalil)
No Report

Northern Lights Library Network (Holecek/Schell)

Holecek and Schell attended the February 16" meeting. Schell explained that NLLN exists to serve the
public, academic, school and special libraries. In addition, Schell commented on ratio of administration
costs vs. programs, and also on the reserves.

Geray asked Liz to look into Go to Meeting, as an option for future meetings.

The meeting adjourned at 6:20.




Page: 1
Lake Agassiz Regional Library

4]
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 33.33%
Actual and Budget
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2019
YTD Actual YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Annual To Annual To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance Budget %
General Fund Revenues
Signatory Funding
Becker County 94,551 189,103 378,205 189,102 50.00
Detroit Lakes 56,668 113,335 226,670 113,335 50.00
Clay County 73,044 146,088 292,175 146,087 50.00
Moorhead 188,344 376,688 753,375 376,687 50.00
Clearwater County 25,478 50,955 101,910 50,955 50.00
Mahnomen County 10,755 21,510 43,020 21,510 50.00
Mahnomen 5,150 10,300 20,600 10,300 50.00
Norman County 24,638 49,275 98,550 49,275 50.00
Polk County 66,023 132,045 264,090 132,045 50.00
Crookston 55,659 111,318 222,635 111,317 50.00
Wilkin County 13,588 27,175 54,350 27,175 50.00
Breckenridge 22,510 45,020 90,040 45,020 50.00
Total Signatory Funding 636,408 1,272,812 2,545,620 1,272,808 50.00
Grants
Basic Support - MN (RLBSS) 0 207,659 519,148 311,489 40.00
Reg Library Telecom Aid (RLTA) 0 23,474 101,000 77,526 23.24
Total Grants 0 231,133 620,148 389,015 37.27
Miscellaneous Revenue
Service Charge Revenue 1,107 3,598 12,000 8,402 29.98
Printing Revenue 2,206 5,889 18,000 12,111 32.72
Fax Revenue 883 2,316 7,000 4,684 33.09
Microfilm Revenue 16 53 150 97 3533
Photocopy Revenue 636 1,870 8,000 6,130 23.38
Book/Furniture Sale Revenue 84 377 0 (377) 0.00
Interest/Dividend Income 1,047 24,374 53,000 28,626 45.99
Investment Value Change (913) 17,722 0 (17,722) 0.00
Lost/Damaged Property 700 1,902 6,500 4,598 29.26
Total Miscellaneous Revenune 5,766 58,101 104,650 46,549 55.52
Joint Automation Revenue
Northwest Reg. Lib. Contrib. 11,688 23,375 46,750 23,375 50.00
MNLink Server Site Payments 258 1,031 3,100 2,069 3326
Total Joint Automation Revenue 11,946 24,406 49,850 25,444 48.96
Fund Balance/Shortfall 0 0 75,082 75,082 0.00
Total General Fund Revenue 654,120 1,586,452 3,395,350 1,808,898 46.72
General Fund Expenditures
Personnel Expenses
Salaries 142,232 578,742 1,779,350 1,200,608 32.53
Payroll Taxes 10,860 44,093 137,500 93,407 32.07
Retirement - PERA 10,619 43,472 132,800 89,328 32.73
Health Insurance 27,242 108,428 327,900 219,472 33.07
Life Insurance 175 679 2,100 1,421 32.33
Workers Compenation Insurance 287 1,148 3,650 2,502 3145
Other Employee Benefits 131 479 1,650 1,171 29.03
Total Personnel 191,546 777,041 2,384,950 1,607,909 32.58
Automation/Cataloging
Automation 14,782 50,669 151,600 100,931 33.42
Support - App 291 1,165 3,500 2,335 33.29
Remote Printing 222 888 4,100 3,212 21.66
Catalog Item Records 966 3,863 11,000 7,137 35.12
Supplies - Computer 312 1,393 5,000 3,607 27.86
Supplies - Technical Services 1,147 2,812 7,000 4,188 40.17
Total Automation/Cataloging 17,720 60,790 182,200 121,410 33.36




Page: 2
Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
Actual and Budget
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2019

YTD Actual YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Annual To Annual To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance Budget %
Library Programming
Programming - Youth 1,455 1,484 3,400 1,916 43.65
Programming - Summer Leaming 53 2,667 8,000 5,333 3334
Programming - Aduit 0 0 2,500 2,500 0.00
Total Library Programming 1,508 4,151 13,900 9,749 29.86
Staff Development
Staff Training & Development 1,018 4,467 10,000 5,533 44,67
Total Staff Development 1,018 4,467 10,000 5,533 44.67
Mileage/Board Meeting Expense
Mileage - Staff 2,243 7,772 23,000 15,228 33.7%
Regional Board Meetings 315 1,717 6,000 4,283 28.62
Total Mileage/Board Meeting Expenses 2,558 9,489 29,000 19,511 32.72
Other Expenses
Accounting/Bank Fees 326 10,528 16,350 5,822 64.39
Attorney Fees 0 0 1,500 1,500 0.00
Business Office Software 0 0 2,000 2,000 0.00
Delivery Services 6,768 19,032 62,500 43,468 30.45
Director’s Discreationary 0 0 2,500 2,500 0.00
Insurance - General/Property 1,464 5,852 18,300 12,448 31.98
Lease - Regional Office Rent 1,734 6,937 20,850 13,913 3327
Leases - Equipment 607 2,556 8,550 5,994 29.89
Maintenance Contracts (124) 2,855 15,150 12,295 18.84
Memberships 110 574 1,000 426 57.40
Minnesota Director's Fund 0 0 2,300 2,300 0.00
Miscellaneous Expense 0 1] 2,500 2,500 0.00
PIO: Printing/Advertising 843 3,883 16,000 12,117 24.27
Postage 421 579 4,000 3,421 14.48
Recruitment 97 386 8,000 7,614 4.83
Repairs - Equipment 20 86 2,500 2,414 344
Supplies - Copier/Fax/Microflm 261 722 800 78 90.25
Supplies - Office 965 3,322 8,500 5,178 39.08
Supplies - Public Services 17 2,851 6,000 3,149 47.52
Telephone/Telecom 1,876 6,463 22,100 15,637 29.24
Total Other Operating Expenses 15,385 66,626 221,400 154,774 30.09
Regional Library Telecom Aid (RLTA) 0 23,474 101,000 77,526 23.24
Transportation
Van Expenses 308 844 3,900 3,056 21.64
Total Transportation 308 844 3,900 3,056 21.64
Materials
Audio Visual 6,405 26,712 73,000 46,288 36.59
Digital 9,478 40,847 101,500 60,653 40.24
Online Resources 601 2,377 7,500 5,123 31.69
Periodicals 12,069 13,095 23,000 9,905 56.93
Print 14,595 92,196 195,000 102,804 4728
Total Materials 43,148 175,227 400,000 224,773 43.81
Capital Expenditures
Furniture & Equipment 313 313 10,000 9,687 3.13
Software & Hardware Upgrades (192) 5,596 30,000 24,404 18.65
Total Capital Expenditures 121 5,909 40,000 34,091 14.77
Capital Fund Accounts
Automation System -Shared NWRL 250 1,000 3,000 2,000 33.33
Technology Upgrades 250 1,000 3,000 2,000 33.33
Van Replacement 250 1,000 3,000 2,000 3333
Total Capital Fund Accounts 750 3,000 9,000 6,000 33.33
Total General Fund Expenditures 274,062 1,131,018 3,395,350 2,264,332 33.31
General Fund Revenue Over Expenditures 380,058 $ 455,434 4} (455,434) 0.00




SPECIAL PROJECTS

Special Projects Revenue

Donations $

Endowment Revenue
Telecom/E-rate Funds
Legacy Grant Revenue

Total Special Projects Revenue

Special Projects Expenditures

Special Projects Miscellaneous
Donations - Materials: Print
Donations - Materials: A/V
Donations - Materials: Other
Donations - Miscellaneous
Legacy Grant Expense
Telecom/E-rate Expenses

Projects from Designated Funds:

Total Special Projects Miscellaneous

Special Projects Capital
Donations - Fumniture & Equip.
Projects from Designated Funds:

Total Special Projects Capital
Total Special Projects Expenditures

Special Proj Rev Over (Under) Expend $

GRAND TOTAL REVENUE
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
Actual and Budget
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2019

YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Annual To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance

2225 % 9262 § 0 (9,262)

0 0 0 0
0 1,084 0 (1,084)
14,478 33,135 0 (33,135)
16,703 43,481 0 (43,481)
347 910 0 (910)

0 0 0 0
441 628 0 (628)
619 6,797 0 (6,797)
14,477 33,135 0 (33,135)
0 1,084 0 (1,084)
15,884 42,554 0 (42,554)
292 1,798 0 (1,798)
292 1,798 0 (1,798)
16,176 44,352 0 (44,352)

527 $ ®871) $ 0 871
670,823 1,629,933 3,395,350 1,765,417
290,245 1,175,433 3,395,350 2,219,917
380,578 § 454500 $ 0 (454,500)

Page: 3

YTD Actual
To Annual
Budget %

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

48.00
34.62

0.00




ASSETS

Cash - Checking (Bell Bank)
Cash - Payroll (Bell Bank)
Cash - Savings (Bell Bank)
Petty Cash

Investment Account

Accounts Receivable

Prepaid Expenses

Deposit Account - OCLC
Vehicles

Accum Depr - Vehicles
Equipment and Fixtures

Accum Depr - Equip & Fixtures
Equipment & Fixtures - Donated
Accum Depr - Donated Equip
Endowment Funds

Amount Provided - LTD

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Credit Card Payable
Amazon Charge Account
Accrued Salaries Payable
Accrued Sick Leave Payable
Accrued Vacation Payable
Payroll Tax Payable - ND
Dental Insurance Payable
AFLAC Payable
Flexible Spending - Medical
Sales Tax Payable
Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCES

Fund Balance - Unreserved
Fund Bal - Operating Reserve
Fund Bal - Employee Severance

Fund Bal - Unemployment Comp.

Fund Bal - Van Replacement
Fund Bal - Technology Upgrade
Fund Bal - Furn. & Equipment
Fund Bal - Special Projects
Fund Bal - Copiers, Printers
Fund Bal - Prof Recuitment
Fund Bal - Library Materials
Fund Bal - Consultant Study
Fund Bal - Outreach Services
Fund Bal - Brnch Improvement
Fund Bal - Staff Development
Fund Bal - Health Insurance
Fund Bal - Joint Automation
Fund Bal - III Software Upgrd
Investment in Gen. Fixed Asset
Reserve for Endowments
Change in Fund Balance

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities & Fund Bal.

$

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Statement of Financial Position

April 30,2019

Current Month Prior Month Month Net Prior Year YTD Net

Change Final Change

32,586 16,798 15,788 29,052 3,534

7,000 5,286 1,714 10,041 (3,041)

798,490 899,892 (101,402) 909,946 (111,456)
460 460 0 460 0
1,307,078 1,307,902 (824) 1,268,963 38,115
436,662 318 436,344 117 436,545
71,194 69,887 1,307 51,766 19,428
7,898 8,785 (887) 138 7,760
12,366 12,366 0 12,366 0
(8,980) (8,980) 0 (8,980) 0
340,597 340,597 0 340,597 0
(307,100) (307,100) 0 (307,100) 0
202,459 202,459 0 202,459 0
(202,459) (202,459) 0 (202,459) 0
68,859 63,859 5,000 63,859 5,000
25,505 25,505 0 25,505 0
2,792,615 2,435,575 357,040 2,396,730 395,885

29,677 49,602 (19,925) 64,580 (34,903)
7,079 5,397 1,682 0 7,079
5412 8,164 (2.752) 652 4,760
73,036 73,036 0 73,036 0
25,505 25,505 0 25,505 0
33,371 33,371 0 33,371 0
428 0 428 0 428

(42) (42) 0 0 (42)
319 319 0 157 162

902 984 (82) 1,511 (609)

202 361 (159) 743 (541)

475,877 484,355 (8,478) 518,826 (42,949)

651,766 681,052 (29,286) 718,381 (66,615)
6,608 6,608 0 (30,668) 37,276
1,125,000 1,125,000 0 1,125,000 0
29,000 29,000 0 29,000 0
45,000 45,000 0 45,000 0
31,000 30,750 250 30,000 1,000
41,000 40,750 250 40,000 1,000
10,000 10,000 0 10,000 0
20,000 20,000 0 20,000 0
10,000 10,000 0 10,000 0
5,000 5,000 0 5,000 0
30,000 30,000 0 30,000 0
20,000 20,000 0 20,000 0
20,000 20,000 0 20,000 0
20,000 20,000 0 20,000 0
20,000 20,000 0 20,000 0
27,000 27,000 0 27,000 0
120,000 120,000 0 120,000 0
1,000 750 250 0 1,000
36,884 36,884 0 36,884 0
68,859 63,859 5,000 63,859 5,000
454,498 73,922 380,576 37,274 417224
2,140,849 1,754,523 386,326 1,678,349 462,500
2,792,615 2,435,575 357,040 2,396,730 395,885




LAKE AGASSIZ REGIONAL LIBRARY

ENDOWMENT FUND
FM-AREA FOUNDATION

2019 Distribution Recommendations

BRANCH AVAILABLE DISTRIBUTION | RECOMMENDATION

Ada Library $125 Reinvest

Crookston Library $795 Spend toward microfilm machine
replacement

Hawley Library $775 Spend $450 on Summer Learning
Experience and reinvest $325

Moorhead Library $160 Reinvest

TAKEN FROM THE F-M AREA FOUNDATION AGREEMENT:

“The LARL Board of Trustees will serve as the Endowment Fund Committee. During the first
quarter of each year, the LARL Director will request recommendations from the local library
entities regarding use of the annual income distributions for each of the thirteen sub-funds. The
LARL Director will report these recommendations to the Endowment Fund Committee for
consideration in its final disposition of the annual income distributions.”

10




LAKE AGASSIZ REGIONAL LIBRARY

11

2020
PRELIMINARY BUDGET
Draft #2
2018 2019 2020 33 %

CATEGORY BUDGET| BUDGET| BUDGET | VARIANCE| VARIANCE
Personnel 2,280,650 2,384,950 2,485,100 100,150 4.20%
Library Materials 390,000 (| 400,000 400,000 0 0.00%
Automation/Cataloging 173,050 || 182,200 174,850 (7,350) -4.03%
Library Programming/Staff Dev. 23,900 23,900 23,900 0 0.00%
Mileage/Board Mtg Expense 27,000 29,000 29,000 0 0.00%
Regional Library Telecom Aid 101,000 | 101,000 101,000 0 0.00%
Other Operating Expenses 224,310 || 221,400 222,050 650 0.29%
Vehicle Expenses 3,800 3,900 3,900 0 0.00%
Capital Expenses 51,000 49,000 48,000 (1,000) -2.04%
Total Budget 3,274,710 3,395,350 3,487,800 92,450 2.72%

(OVER)




LAKE AGASSIZ REGIONAL LIBRARY

2020
PRELIMINARY BUDGET
Draft #2
2018 2019 $$ 2020
REVENUE Budget Budget || Change Request
Becker County 371,810 378,205 13,155 391,360
Detroit Lakes 223,750 226,670 5,700 232,370
Clay County 287,490 292,175 9,440 301,615
Moorhead 743,520 753,375 20,010 773,385
Clearwater County 99,970 101,910 4,080 105,990
Mahnomen County 42,190 43,020 1,575 44,595
Mahnomen 20,130 20,600 1,085 21,685
Norman County 96,760 98,550 3,535 102,085
Polk County 259,205 264,090 9,930 274,020
Crookston 220,570 222,635 4,370 227,005
Wilkin County 53,610 54,350 1,485 55,835
Breckenridge 88,960 90,040 2,145 92,185
SUB-TOTAL 2,507,965 || 2,545,620 76,510 2,622,130
GRANTS
State Basic Support 500,551 519,148 5,852 525,000
Regional Library Telecom Aid 101,000 101,000 - 101,000
TOTAL GRANTS 601,551 620,148 5,852 626,000
OTHER REVENUE
Miscellaneous 89,600 104,650 - 104,650
Joint Automation 48,550 49,850 (850) 49,000
Fund Balance/Shortfall 27,044 75,082 10,938 86,020
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 165,194 229,582 10,088 239,670
TOTAL REVENUE 3,274,710 || 3,395,350 92,450 3,487,800
EXPENDITURES
Operating 3,223,710 || 3,346,350 93,450 3,439,800
Capital 51,000 49,000 (1,000) 48,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,274,710 | 3,395,350 92,450 3,487,800

12



13

%9
866°9T5°E

8/6'0T9T
810¢

%8
£8608Z'¢€

¥2STLS'T
L10¢

%vy
STYTve's

962°STr'T
9T0¢

%y
TL5°8LT'E

¥TL'89ET
S10¢

%EY
|7 74N

08P'ESET
10¢

%3¢E %Y %Ly
PLL'8¥T'E  GIS95T'E  8V6'64G'E

06E'8YZ‘T  E€VO'SLE'T  STT'SE9T
€10¢ 2102 TT0C

Aloisiy seah o1
saduejeg pund
Areaqr) jeuoiSay zissedy e

%SS
087962

T9€‘€08'T
0T0¢

%29
¥T1'8L0°E

L18'668'T
600¢

sasuadx3 JO 9 Se asue|eg pun4
sasuadxy [enuuy

aoug|eg pund pug Jeaj



14

LAKE AGASSIZ
REGIONAL LIBRARY

Monthly Report to the Board
Meeting Date: May 16, 2019
From: Liz Lynch, Regional Library Director

Meeting and Events Attended by Director

Coordinating Team Meeting, April 17; Executive/Finance Committee Meeting, April 18; Comstock-Gag
Read Aloud Awards Committee Meeting, April 26 & 27; MN Library Legislative Meeting, May 1;
Meeting in Mahnomen and Site Visit, May 3; LARL New Employee Training May 7; Crookston Library
Board, May 8

New Employees
Welcome to April Wedin, Fosston Substitute and Rebekah Rose, Gonvick LINK Site Substitute.

Staff Development
Two sessions of Marketing and Computer training occurred in Moorhead and Crookston on April 15
and May 2, 2019. 26 LARL employees were in attendance.

LARL New Staff Orientation occurred in Moorhead on May 7, 2019. Those in attendance were Melissa
Larson, Hawley; Corene Everett, Crookston; Alyssa Lennander, Crookston; Eliza Gores, Detroit Lakes;
Lisa Trana, Moorhead; Megan Hoyes, Lake Park; Hanna Kramer, Rothsay; Ethan Holtslander, Regional
Office; & Samantha Albers, Breckenridge.

Nicole Boewood, Moorhead attended the Library Love for Library Reads webinar on 4/23/2019.

Library Legislative News
The MN House has included $3.6 million of the $4 million request for an increase for RLBSS. The MN
Senate has not included any funding in the Education Finance Omnibus Bill. We are hopeful that

something materializes during conference committee.

The MN House has included $2.5 million, annually for 2020/2021. This is the amount requested by the
Regional Public Library Systems. The MN Senate has included $2.6 million annually.



LARL News 1 5

Arts and Cultural Heritage Spring Series

Three different musical groups, children’s performers, and authors recently traveled across the region
delivering programs in schools, nursing homes, assisted living centers, community centers, and
libraries. This Spring Legacy Series proved to be very successful.

Haunted Blue jazz musicians traveled to three high schools and the Fosston Community Library Arts
Theater with 357 in attendance.

Local author Eric Bergeson traveled to ten locations across the region to discuss his new book
Successful Gardening on the Northern Prairie, reaching 457 individuals across the region. Attendance in
various locations ranged from 14 to 115.

The Magic of Dr. Seuss children’s program was offered in two elementary schools, the Moorhead
Center Mall, and eleven of LARL’s public libraries and LINK Sites with 1,028 in attendance! Attendance
ranged from 31 to 215 in various locations.

The MN Regional Public Library Systems have been excellent stewards of the Legacy funding from the
‘State of Minnesota. This funding, through the library partnership, has made a significant impact on our
rural communities. It is crucial that we continue to receive this funding so that we can continue to
enrich the lives of individuals residing in rural Minnesota.

LARL Summer Library Experience

The LARL Summer Library Experience will be offered from June 15t through August 10t. All 22 LARL
locations will be offering the reading incentive program, which encourages children to read during the
summer months. All LARL branches will also be offering programs throughout the summer months for
children of all ages.

Page Turners

During the month of April, LARL encouraged community members to become monthly givers (Page
Turners) to LARL. By giving a minimum of $5 per month, the Page Turners received a new LARL mug.
We recruited approximately 15 Page Turners during the month of April and are hoping to enlist new
members moving forward.

OverDrive

LARL’s eBook and eAudiobook service continues to flourish. In 2019, an average of 112 LARL customers
have signed up for this service per month. An average of 11,740 items have been checked out per
month in 2019, compared to an average of 9,644 items at this time last year. We continue to turn
away approximately $25,000 in OverDrive customer purchase requests per month as demand
continues to grow.




Donations:

4/15/2019  |Tom Brown donation for the print collection. 100.00
4/17/2019  [|Friends of the Moorhead Library donation for events and outreach. 550.00
4/30/2019 |Donation to the Detroit Lakes Public Library from Debbie Johnson. 60.00
Betsy and Mark Vinz donation to the Moorhead Public Library/One Book project in

5/1/2019 memory of Bill Richardson. 25.00
5/2/2019 Laura Jamison 50.00
5/1/2019 Anonymous 10.00
April 2019 {Page Turners Monthly Giving: Shelly Carlson 10.64
April 2019  |Page Turners Monthly Giving: John Heist 5.48
April 2019  |Page Turners Monthly Giving: Traci Goble 10.64
April 2019 Page Turners Monthly Giving: Tiffany Lien 5.48
April 2019 Page Turners Monthly Giving: Anonymous 25.00
April 2019 Page Turners Monthly Giving: Terry Kalil 26.14]
April 2019 Page Turners Monthly Giving: Fred & Heidi Heilman 10.66
April 2019 Page Turners Monthly Giving: Kim Ray 5.49
April 2019 Page Turners Monthly Giving: Sara Watson Curry 3.00
April 2019 Page Turners Monthly Giving: Michael & Linda Sand 10.66
April 2019 Page Turners Monthly Giving: Timothy Steeves 5.49
April 2019 Page Turners Monthly Giving: Viola Anderson 5.00
April 2019 Page Turners Monthly Giving: Claudette Bruley 5.00
April 2019 Page Turners Monthly Giving: Anonymous 10.66
April 2019 Page Turners Monthly Giving: Mari Dailey 5.49
April 2019 Page Turners Monthly Giving: D Kurtti 5.49

Total 945.32

16




17

"90UR3SISSE UM SJ9W03snd apinoad pue
924nosaJ ay3 ajowoud [jim seahojdwg

"95B3.409p
|[Im sanss1 uoijeJlsidas Suixiy 01 pajedipap
3w} pue 9184NJE IIOW 3 |[IM SI13S1IeIS

apinoad pue 1onpoud ayi
ysnd saaAojdwa se aseauoul
|IM S213S13B1S DAIQIRAQ

*95e3109p
JIIM s3ed JouI3 uoniesisiSay

*WJ04 3UljUo 3y1 1no Sulj|iy
Aj91e4n22e JO 9oUueIOdW]
3y1 puelsiapun savhojdwa
diay ||im Sututes
uoijeu3sidau usaudiang

‘soaAo|dw [|e 01 Suluie} 9AQISAQ URDD g

‘soahojdwa
||e 03 dn Suiuies} uoneJisi8as usasdiangusdg e
Sulurel] aalIgIaAQ pue uoijelisiSay uaausiang

$E1S y1m Sunpsuuo)
A13jeS 3 JU0JW0)
9DIAISS Jawoisn)
iSeaJdy Snd04

opl|s
Jawwns upnpaJ ul 9joJ e Aejd [Im 1YV

*J144&.4) 3IOW 335 ||IM S3LIeIq]| BYL

‘weJs3oud syl
ui 9edidiped ||im synpe pue YinoA 1oy

'siawwns
snoins.d jsuiede painsesw
puUB JaWWNS 3Y3 JO puUd 3y}

1B P3399||02 3] ||IM SI13SIIRIS

*Ajlunwiwod

3y} 01 pallajsuedy aq

M 1BY] JUSWS1IIXS 91834
pue weigoid ayi yum
Ajizuapt 491199 sesho|dwa
Tdv1 dj3y ||im |03 UnQ

‘s|eo3

padueyua pue Suipuelq TYY1 YHMm synpe pue yanoA
104 9ouslRdx] Adeiqi] JSWWING TYY] & 31ea4)
aJo|dx3 :31S

8T02/T

Ajunwwo)

pue 4eis yum 3uiposuuo)
9IAIDS JBWOISN)

:ealy Sndo4

“an0Jdul [|IM 9IIAISS JBWOISN)
"panoidul 3 ||IM UOIBIIUNWIWOY)

'saniAnoe Aep-03-Aep Jiayl anoge
JUIPLHUOD oW |33} [|Im se8Ao|dw]

1day
90 ||IM S99pUSLIE JO 1S

‘pa1eatd 3q ||Im
saiunpoddo Suluiey Jo 1s1|

‘pajesd
99 [|Im spaau 3ululesy Jo 18] ¥

'Sa1np Jisyl anoqe
1UapLUOI |93 ASy3 aunsua
pue sysel Aep-01-Aep
119y yum saahojdwa
diay [lim [eo3 siyL

‘pouad yluow-zT
e 104 3uluies] SullnJdaxa J0) 9|NPayds e 3jeas)  °q

*uolgau
ay3 ssoJoe spasu Sutulesy Jo isij e sjidwo) e
ue|d Sulutes] gnH

He1S yum 3uizosuuo)
Alajes 13 Lojwo)
CRIISEINEIeitglg)

:sealy snoo4

‘uoleziuedlo ayj ul sajiunpoddo pue
sadueyd Jo pawuojul 3q ||Im seaAojdwig
‘panosdwl 3 [|IM UOIIRIIUNWWOYD)

'SUOIIOBUUO) JJBIS pue |lew?
eI auoAIane yum paleys
pue Ajyiuow 199yspealds

SIY] UO pajuswWnIop

34 |[!m ssa1801d pue saIHAIY

‘pdeog TV 3y:
pue saaAojdwa YT ||V

'ssau8oud
pue ssa20.d ue|d 21891e43S Sulieys 4oy ue|d e 33esu)
ss9430.d ue|d 21331435

Ajlunwwo)
3 4B1S Y3m Su3osuuo)
13Uy SNJ04

¢Aunwwon pue ‘seshojdws
‘uoneziuedio unoA 1pedwi |eog unoA
JO uoI1R|dWod [NJSSIIINS Y1 [|IM MOH
1$9W021NQ

$P93199]]03 3q E3Ep
INdINo Y3 ||IM UBYM pue MoH
15|00 JUSWRINSEIN

pue op [eoS uno ||IM 3_YA\
:syndinQ

é|eo8 uno yoeau 01 sda1s
S9INY

uolPsUUo) g
Alsjes @ Lojwo)y T
90IAIBS JBWOISN) T
:Sealy sndo4 di13ajedls

6102 ABIN-210Z 1990390 :sjuswysijdwodoy
610Z-£10C SNOI1D3HId JID3LVHLS

Advdgi1 TvVNOID3Y

I CCWAN =
rw oo mv VIV 4.

i)




18

“j4om 01 2e|d S|qesisap
2J0W e aney [jIm savhojdwa syl

ue s| alayl Ji sulualap 01
Pasn 3q || 5TOT Ul SOlsHels

Buiwodjam alow
e 91e340 01 5| |eOB UNQ

“Adeaqr] aljgnd uois)oou) syl uiepdn
81/91/8

3D1AISS JBWIOISND
B3ty SN204

"JJR3S pue SI1aWo3snd
0] $S9228 puUB UOIIRUWLIOLI J3118q
apinoad jim 8a0° e} saoadwl pue mau y

‘asn
Suppety pue SIBWIoISNI YHUM
Supyjel Ag sunsesw |im apA

*}JB1S pUB 513W01SND
01 59208 pue UoljeWIOUI
Janaq apinoad |im Sao el

anoldw) pue mau y

‘8407 14] MU B Suness)
81/0T/S

Jeis pue

Ajunwiwo) yum suiosuuo)
9IMJDS JBWOISND

13y SN204

*$231A195 Sutrosdul jiym
‘ANUNWIWOI YHM UOIIDIBUUOD B 3)B3.7)

‘painseaw
pue paxoesl 84e suoieus(

-1@8pnq Bunesado
TV 343 auswa|ddns
03 PaUIRIgO 34 {|Im Spuny

*suoneuop Sunoljos Joy ueld e a1eau)
THYT 03 BAID

8T/v2/s

Ajunwwo) yum uizosuuo)
13Uy Sndo4

‘SWa Juswade|dal

Y1M SINSS| Jamay ul Buiinsad

‘swall Suissiw 10 150] Yyum 3uijesp Joy
suondaulp payldwis aney jjim sesAojdw3

*918. 55920nNS
3ulWIBIRp 0} Bses-Ag-ased
‘UCIIBNHS DYF JOUUOW {{IM I

‘34815 404 sassaooud
Sutjweas |jim |eod syl

'ss9004d s|eialew pagewsep pue 1soj aul|ueasss
01 Adjjod uoiie|naJl) 13 uoiiesisiSay palepdn
81/5¢/S

1215 yum 3upioauuo)
Ajajes 1 Hojwo)
IDIAIBS JBWIOLSND

13ty SNJ04

‘Pelpuey
a.e sanss moy Suipiedal olgnd ayj pue
s99A0jdWa YHM D1B3IUNWIWIOD J{IM S0

‘Pajpuey

aJde sanss| moy Suipiedads
angnd sy pue sasAojdwa
YMUM S182[UNWILIOD |[IM 3

'S9NSSt
JOIABYD(Q J3WOISND LM
Buijesp 404 suonsadsns
aplaoad |[Im sauyepind syl

'seate AaJg sjpuey 01 moy jo uipuelsispun

40 19119 B 10} SOLIBUIS YlM Suluiey Jsjo  °q

‘sau([apIng a1eaud 0] sazhojdws YIM IOM e
S3UI|IPIND JONPUOCD JO 3POD

HEIS yim 3ui3dsuuo)
A134eS %3 OJWOo)
3JIAISS JBWOISND)

1eaJy snoo4

*4n220 03 a4am Aduadisws
Ue JI SUOI13eJ0] JISY] Ul Pasnh 3q pjnod
1BU] UOIIBWIOMNI SARY |[IM sBBA0jdWT

‘puane J0U pjnod

oym 3SOY3 pue saJiy mau
10§ s|eiiaiew Suiuiesy ssedsad
M pue Suiuied] pusle oym
950y} Jo yoeJ1 daey |im I

‘[jom se papinoad

34 [|Im SUOIIBIO| [{BWS

Joj uonew.oul jnyd|ay
JBABMOH "SUO11ED0|
J98.e) ul savA0jdwa
sp1emol paJead st Juiuien]

*SUOI3E0]
||B UHM UOISSBS WO UOIBWIO] BIBYS 2
UOISS3S PUODaS BINPAYIS  °q
*PESYJOOIA Ul PR3O UOISSag B
‘suoned0] Jasie| 10y Suiulel] J1B100YS SAIDY

44815 yum Buiosuuc)
Ala)eS 13 1IOJWO)
2JIAIBS JBWIOISND)

@94y SN204

9S0Y3 104 32IAI9S JDWOISND 18118( IPINOId

*s1e3s Bunund
SS3|341M 103]|0D |[IM UOIRYS

‘Ajarowal

wiid o1 Aljige 8yl s9d1Asp
3[IGOW YUM sJ2Wo3snd
Mmoje |[im e0d By

'sayoueq ul Buiguiid sssjaum Suuawa|duwy
8102/52/S

Apunwiwio) yiim 3unnoauuo)
B3Iy SN204

's301AUDs Suiroadwl sjIym
‘AJIUNWILLIOD Y3IM UOIIIBUUOD B 33ea.)

‘painseaw
pue paxoeld] ale suoieuoq

-198pnq Sunjesado
YY1 2yl wawsiddns
03 paulelqo 39 |[IM spung

‘suoieuop Sulilos 4oy ue|d e a1eau)
T4V 019D
8T/¥T/s

Ajunwiwo) ypm Suizosuuo)
:eaJy sndo4

‘9se3U0Ul O] =2nuiluod
[I1M SONSIFEIS SALIQIBAQ ‘UOIIPPE Ul

‘SI9U0)sSND 0] IJuelsisse

*BALIQIBAD
Y1IM S13W01SND 1S1SSE 01
s99A0|dwa asedsud an1aq
[lim Suiulesl SAQIBAQ




19

*Ajiunwiwod

3y} PUB S[ENPIAIPUI JC BIIAIDS JBWOISTID
191399 ul Sunssa ‘passmoduws siow
|93} pue Uaa.4849A3 YHM 9]qE1I0JWOD
2J0W |934 OYM JJB1S SPN|OUl SBU0IND

‘paJsIsiuIWpe
3Q ||IM SIUNCIDE |eLIBlRW puR
Jswolsnd Suipsedsy spodals
Alyauow pue ‘Apjsem ‘Ajiep

5 J0}BUIPJIO0D UOlBWIoINY

*13B1S YV 404 Sjeliaiew
Suuiesy Azessaoau spinoad
[ J3pulg mau syl

‘sasAo|dwa |je
01 1n0 jues salepdn JendaJ yuMm (8TOT ||84) sJspulq
Buures] uss8IdA MBU S1NqUIASIP pue 91e3.)

6T0T/ST/€

Al9jes 18 1ojwoD)
ALUNWWOY 01 UOIIIUUO)
IDIAIBG JBWOISND

B34y SN204

"S3AI] 4133 O UOIID3|BL
€ 2.JE JBY} UOI1D3{[0d TYY] B3 Ul S|Biidlew
pul} 01 SiaquIBW AJUNWWOI Yy 404

‘sjelia1ew Jo asn
JO}IUOW 03 $3IIAIBS Aseqr]
331 03 SIBDA XIS IO} SO[ISIIEIS
|ENUUE HWYNS [[IM 3R

‘uoidal ayl jo
soydesSowap ay3 s1oapad
1B S[el91BW JO UOI1I3}|0D
e apinoad 03 st |eod sy

*AUNWIWOD BAIEN

3U3 10} SUBDLIBWY BAIEN AQ USIIIM SWS 00T
Ajs1ewixoidde Jo U011DB|[0D & PBAIBIBL SBY YV
8T0Z/8/1T

Ayayes 18 HOJWOD
AJUNWWOY 0} UOIBUUOD
B2IAISG J2WOISN)

:galy Snoo4

‘pa832ns 03

‘payoeal YyinoA

‘AJunwIwod ay3 ul YinoA
0} 92UB3SISSe paJo|iel

‘Adeig] 21|qnd PesyJoo|A 8yl e 3DIAISS Spincad ||1m
yinoA 8u)88na)s pue panoiyeal ‘Aemeund ‘ssejawioy
sdjay 1ey3 uonezjuedio 1Joiduou B ‘SHI0MYINoA

A1sjes 13 Lojwo)
AJUNWWOY) 03 UOLIBUUOD)
IDIAIBG JBWOISND)

pasu Ayl djsy syl SA1923. 03 YInoA Jo4 4O 1aquunu 9y} Jo yoeuy daay apinoad o1 51 [e0s ay) 8107/8/1T ‘B3JY SNJ204
"SIOIAISS Je[IWIS JO PIBU Ul $3LIRIql} 1843R0 404 Jojid
oedw B Se Pasn aq pP|Nod Sty “99M & SINoY i - JUEISISSY A194S 13 LI0JWOD

"pa920Ns 03 paau Aayl diay ay3 188 01
SiaquIaW AHUNWUIOD $$9|3WOoY ay) Jo4

9)kJ 0} UO[IRWLIO4UI [230pIBUE
pue payoeal suazinid
0 Jaquinu ay3 Jo ey dasy

"AlUNWIWOD $S3[3WOoY
33 01 IJueSISSE PIJQ|ie]
apinoud 01 s1 [eo8 syt

yoeang ssajswoH 8uipinoad st ajield pue
save yum diysisuped ul ‘Aueaqry 21jqnd peayioon
8107/8/TT

Ajunwiwo) 03 uoIPBsUU0)
B2IAIDS JBWOISND
131y SN204

‘uoidal ayl jo 1584 Ay}
UM 3oUsIdXs aJeysS [|Im pue
sdnoid Ajiunwwiod psiuap]

suotje(ndod
PaAIBSIDPUN 1O} SBDINIBS
{OB3UINO MBU SUIWIRISP

$EIIUBS AdRaqI] D381

ECMIINEN Ajmau ypm sdiysssugsed 01 uci8ad 8Y3 JO 1584 3y} | YIM UOII2UN[UOD U} ‘SIBPIOY INOYUM SILIBIGIT YHM Ajunwwo) 03 uopPBUUO)
AdeAgI] YHM 19W 34 ||IM SPoBU sJaquiawl pue 1921U0 ysi|gqelsa 103 10|1d € Se peaylooln Bupjiom Aseuqr 21ignd PEBYJOOIA BY1 PUB THYT 301A19S JBWIOISND
Alunwwod Jo Jaquinu paseaJaul uy |Itm Adeagrt aigngd pesyJooin asn 015! |eod 9y 8T0Z/8/TT ‘B3IY SN004
'UOI1B0}
s10wal Aue Jo ‘dwoy
‘SITUUNWIWOD TYY] J19y1 ‘@21n8p & wody Jund
*S3UUNWWOD €T 9Y3 01 30IAIDS I|IYMYLIOM | 03 YSIM OUyM S|enpIAIpul O sayouesq 1Yyl
J12y1 ul Sunurd o3 ssadoe Jo e sl 4 sulIalep 013sn | Sunuud ssojaJim ssadoe Jo | €T |[8 Ul 921A49s Bujpulid $S3)34Im mau pajuswajdu] 221AI3S JBWI0ISND
9589 AR ||IM SI3qWBW ALUNWWIOD Yy | PuUe SJIIsIiels Jojjuow |im 3z | oses apiaoad 03 st [eos ay . 8102/10/0T 1e3Jy snJo4
“JUSWYILIUS [BNPIAIPUL pue
uoeI0qe}|02 AFUNWUIOD
-3yl Joy soeds e ueaso
40 Anjenb ssniaq e ul Bunjnsad Akeaqy aya ‘Aseigyayl | o1 uonippe ut ‘Allunwiwos
3uisn 94 ||IM SiaqUISW AJUNWWOD 3UON 40 25N [|BISAO DY} U] BSEIIOU] 3y} Jo4 aJsydsowie Aoyes g 1ojwo)

|




20

‘dn-mo||o4 40} 10BIUOD

03 OUYM MOUY [|IM SIaqUIBW APUNWIWOD)
‘op Aayi yuom

33 $3103}424 A{a1R4N20E YoIyM -sueLielqi|
- Paj|ed 3 MOU 3q [{IM S91RIDOSSY

*U0I}OBULOT
Ajunwwod e Sulpjing

PUB YDBRJINO YYM ISISSE SPJed
SS9UISNQ 31 41 MOU; SN 33| 01
suellesql| @824N00US [|IM 3/

‘sdiysuoliejad
ys1|ge1sd pue AJunwuiod
3yl Y31IM J08UU0I 0} pasu

A3y 5{001 Y3 suelieIq|
SAI8 03 51 |eOS BY L

*6TOZ IN0y3nouy3 sispio 3deld ‘€

150D sujWIRBg T

"s91e0ssY [[e Ajuspl T
"6T0T 4O Pua syl Aq (suelieqr) se1eossy Aleiqgi]
j|e 40} SpJed ssauisnq ulelqo o1 ue(d Juswa|dwy
6102/52/€

Ajlunwwiod 03 UoiIIIULOD)
21AJ8S JaWO3ISN)
1BaJLY SNO04

"palayo s[elalew
PUE SBDIAJBS JO JUNOWR PISEIIOU] Y3

AQ 3149U3Q ||IM SS[IUNOD UIAIS B3 SSOIIE
suasn Aseaqr -on18 01 pa|jedwiod (93} |Im
SI3Y10 3|1lym ‘uoiieuop 3y} siepaidde
3M UINLWL AMOY PURISISPUN [[IM 6TOT

Ul PBIBUOP OUM JaGUISW ALUNWIWO)

‘siaquinu

ay1 asedwod pue podal
JOUOP M3U B 33B3UD [[IM 3M
‘0207 40 1edA MaU Y3 JBYY

vl esn
OYM SI3qUIBW AHUNWWOD

Ile Aq 334 8 |im suolieuop
8y 4o Joedw BYL
*slaquiaw pJeoq |edo| pue
p1eogd T4y 0} uolippe

Ul ‘SUCIIBUOP SPEW OYM
||e 01 pajiew aq |iim Hodas
3y "JesA juaiino sy}

10} SUOIIBUOP MBU 31D1jOS
01 pue “ueah 1sed ayj

J3A0 1YY 03 PRIBUOP OYM
3soy3 jueyl o3 s1 podad
Jouop 8y Jo jeosd sy

“poday Jouog e a31eal)
6T0Z/ST/€E

Ajlunwwio) 03 UoKIRUUOD
2IAIBS JBWO0ISND
1ealy sndo4

*SP38U UOIBULIOUI
snoulea {1} 01 suoiiauny Suissasoud

pJOM pue 18UJaIU| By} 03 SSBIR

BABY [|IM SJ9qIBW ALUNWWOD 31IS NI

'$10]eUIPJO0D) 31S MNIT

*21jqnd |essuasd ayl
10} suoggouny Sujsssoosd
PJOM pUE }BUIIIU| BY3 OF

*SUOI}ED0| BUNDBS BARY JBYL SAHS MNIT
35S0y} 10} SaX0QIWOIYD) 1O SHO0GIWOIYD) 3seyding

AisgeS 13 HojwoD
Ajunwitwio?n) 0} UoIIdBUUO)
9DIAIBS JBWOISN)

Ag adey aq ||im sonsiiels a8esn | ssedoe aplaodd jjim sao1asq 6T/ST/E 13Uy SNJ04

‘sesAodws

741 i[e 03 usdo 3q |jIm

-219nd ayz Sujuies siy] “yJom spjoy

YUM Fui1esiunuwiod usym JJom spjoH ‘pPaJpuey 3se sWal MOY O UOILIPPE Ul ‘SWay
moy SulpJedau pawJoul 191394 3q {|IM Suimespyim pue padewep Suimelpyum pue sway “}40M SP|OY MOy pue Ayoyes 3 1u0JWOoD)

puy swal Sumespyum ‘swall paewep
Buijpuey SuipieSaJ papsau UOIIBWIOMU]
Asesssoau ay3 aney jjim sasho|dwa 1Yy

MOY JOHUOW O} 3NUIUCD [[IM
sjuawedsp uojewolny pug
1USWdOo[aAR(Q UOIFIB)|0) BYL

padewep Buijpuey 10}
uoleWwIo Ul Alessadau ayl
apiroad |[im Sututesy siyg

‘swall Suimespyum ‘swsll padewep yum Suijesp
uo saafo|dwa Yy || 104 PaJayo sem Buuled |
6T/ST/€

AHUNWWOD) 0} UOLPIFUUO)
30IAIBS JBWOISND
1BaJy SNJ04

*SaUNWWOod
|[BUOILPPE Ul Pasn 34 |jim [spowl

SIY} ‘[nyssao0ns §| ‘sjeusiew Aueaq)

03 $$8208 3ARY [[IM 3DIALDS SIY] PISU OYm
3S0Y1 ‘S|98Y-UO-5|e3 A YyBnoauy adinias
AJan1j9p punogawoy ay3 Suisealous Ag

CEEDIIIEET
01 $3lIBIq!] |[BNPIAIPUI BY3
Aqg 1day 3q ||im s3e35 AjYIUuoN

“Ajtjenb oym

950U 03 9IIAIDS AUDAIBP
punogawoy aseaJoul
[ diysssupied siy)

"901AIBS AJBAI[RP punogawoy spirosd 01
S[99YM-UO-S|BBIA |BI0| UM J3Uled |[Im pesyloon
61/ST/¢E

AJUNWWOY 03 UOIFIBULOY
3DIAIBS JBWIOISND)
:RaLY SN204




21

6102/6/s paepdn

‘papasu

usym aduelsisse 4oy Oy dy3 SuRoeIUoD
9|eHIOJWIOD |38 [IM PUB S3IIAISS INOGe
SI3qWaW ALUNWWOD YHM S3e2IUNWI0od

*32140 [euoiday

ay3 Aq pasayo s 1eyi uoddns
9Y3 J0 Buipuelsiapun I3113q
e saey Aayl yt pue ‘Suiyliue
pauses) Asyl Ji sulLISIBp

0} Suluiesy syl Jsye

*sse1ndwod Jygnd

TYv1 j0 Anjeuonouny

ay3 yo Suipueisiapun
131199 e Suiney o3 uonippe
ui quswpedsq Sunaxien
THVT 8y} woly sjqejlene

sl 3eym 4o Suipuelsiapun
121199 e aAey 01

‘Hoddns 1a1ndwod pue suoye Suileyew ayo
|euoi8ay SuipaeSal sueuelql| 01 Suluiell JBHO

AlajeS % 1OJWo)
Ajunwwor) 03} Uoija[uu0)
DINIBS JBLUOISND)

131199 01 9jqe aq |jIm saah0|dwa 1YY sovAoidwa AsAuns ||Im apn saaAo|dws Joy 51 [e08 3y | 6T02/6/9 “E9JY SNooH
321 [euUOISBY
9yl Aq patsyo si 1eyy uoddns
‘pepesu ay3 j0 Sulpuelsiapun 193119q Y1 Ag pasayo woddns
usym I0UBISISSE 10} OY 3yl Sunoezuod e aney Aayy i pue ‘Suiyihue 9y1 jo Buipueisiapun "30140 |euoiday sy Ul Aljes 13 Lojwo)

3]qeLIoJWOD |93y ||IM PUE S3DJALIBS Tnoge
sJaquiaw AHUNWWOI YIM 31e2[UNUWod
19119q 03 9jqe aq [|im saA0jdwd YV

pauJes| Asy) JI sulwLISISp
03 Sululess sy Jaye
saaA0|dwa Asauns (1M 3

181338q B 3ARY
pue pauwLojul oW 8q 0}
soahojdwa Joy st |eo8 By L

saaAojdwa |je jo d|ay a3y} 1sijug ‘siead omi ise| ayl
Ul paJly 3s0y) 03 UOIIeIUBLIQ 93A0[dwg MaN JBHQO
6102/6/S

AJUNWWOY) 0} UOIIBUUOD
3IIAIBS J2WOISND)
:RaJY SNJ04




5/8/19 at 14:22:38.38

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Apr 1, 2019 to Apr 30, 2019

23

AccountID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
6000-000  Supplies - Office 4/1/19 Quill Corporation 86.99
4/15/19 216.47
6000-000  Supplies - Office 4/16/19  Office Depot 30.97
4/16/19 12.32
4/16/19 309.40
6000-000  Supplies - Office 4/23/19  Quill Corporation 99.36
6000-000  Supplies - Office 668.52 86.99
6010-000  Supplies - Technical Services  4/12/19 DEMCO 978.03
B8010-000  Supplies - Technical Services 978.03
6030-000  Supplies - Copier/Fax/Microfilm  4/23/19  Quill Corporation 260.50
6030-000  Supplies - Copier/Fax/Microfim 260.50
6300-000  Payroll/Time Tracking 4/10/19  Payroll Professionals, Inc. 125.55
4/25/19 124.00
6300-000  Payroll/Time Tracking 249.55
6350-000 Delivery Service - Courier 4/1/19 Alliance Courier 2,115.30
4112119 2,115.30
4/29/19 2,115.30
6350-000 Delivery Service - Courier 6,345.90
6362-000 Lease - Copiers 4/2/19 US Bank Equipment Finance 606.86
6362-000  Lease - Copiers 606.86
6380-000  Recruitment 4/30/19 Mahnomen Pioneer 71.50
6380-000  Recruitment 4/30/19 The 13 Towns 25.60
6380-000  Recruitment 97.10
6400-000  Telephone 41119 Rothsay Telephone 75.17
6400-000  Telephone 47119 Halstad Telephone Company 32.62
4/1119 73.96
6400-000 = Telephone 4/22/19 Rochester Telecom Systems Inc. 116.70
6400-000  Telephone 298.45
6410-000 PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 4/26/19  Signarama 225.00
6410-000  PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 4/30/19 Newman Signs, Inc. 132.35
4/30/19 132.35
6410-000  PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 4/30/19  The Forum 89.00
6410-000 PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 578.70
6450-000  Mileage - Trustee 4/18/19  Terry Kalil 83.52
6450-000  Mileage - Trustee 4/18/19  Steve Jacobson 32.48
6450-000 Mileage - Trustee 4/18/19 Ben Grimsley 52.20
6450-000 Mileage - Trustee 4/18/19  Gary Willhite 81.20
6450-000 Mileage - Trustee 4/18/19 Dennis Larson 52.20




5/8/19 at 14:22:38.44

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Apr 1, 2019 to Apr 30, 2019

23

AccountID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
6450-000  Mileage - Trustee 301.60
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4117119 Greta Guck 42.34
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 4/1/19 Jane Vigness 19.72
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/2/19 Tabatha Durand 11.25
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 4/2/19  Jodi Harrington 19.14
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/3/19 Joyce Christine Boike 42.34
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/3/19  Liz Lynch 280.72
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 4/3/19 Jenna Kahly 56.26
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 4/4/19 Sheila Capistran 41.76
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 4/5/19 Jill Rose 25.52
4/6/19 25.52
4/8/19 106.72
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/8/19  Liz Lynch 80.04
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/8/19  Heidi Moore 5.80
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/9/19 Sheila Capistran 41.76
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 4/9/19 Greta Guck 15.66
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 4/10/19  Jill Rose 59.16
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 4/10/19  Megan Krueger 62.64
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/10/19  Liz Lynch 142.68
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/15/19  Jill Rose 2552
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/16/19  Jodi Harrington 19.14
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/17/19  Joyce Christine Boike 80.04
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 4/17/19  Greta Guck 51.62
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/17/19  Jill Rose 59.16
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/18/19  Sheila Capistran 41.76
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/19/19  Megan Krueger 46.40
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/20/19  Jill Rose 25.52
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/22/19  Heidi Moore 5.80
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/22/19  Ethan Holtslander 22.04
4/22/19 12.18
4/22/19 18.85
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/23/19  Jill Rose 25.52
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/23/19  Ethan Holtslander 9.57
4/23/19 23.49
4/23/19 26.27
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/24/19  Jill Rose 25.52
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/24/19  Heidi Moore 5.80




5/8/19 at 14:22:38.47 ﬁa e: 3
Lake Agassiz Regional Library a
Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Apr 1, 2019 to Apr 30, 2019

AccountID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/24/19  Ethan Holtslander 2117

4/24/19 6.09

4/24/19 26.27
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/25/19  Erin Gunderson 51.62
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/25/19  Carol Van Brocklin 30.16
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/25/19  Heidi Moore 5.80
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 4/25/19  Jane Vigness 60.90
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/25/19 Candace Osborn 48.72
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/25/19  Paula Ous 80.04
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/25/19  Jill Rose 25.52
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/25/19  Greta Guck 51.62
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/25/19  Christy Underlee 19.14
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/26/19  Jill Rose 25.52

4/27/19 25.52
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/29/119 Rebekah Rose 1086.72
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/30/19  Christy Underlee 35.38
6455-000  Mileage - Staff 4/30/19  Jodi Harrington 19.14
6455-000 Mileage - Staff 2,242.56
6465-000 Memberships - LARL Directors  4/5/19 MN Association Of Library Frie 25.00
6465-000 Memberships - LARL Directors 25.00
6470-000  Board Expenses 4119 Card Services 12.99
6470-000  Board Expenses 12.99
6482-000  Conf/Meeting - Miscellaneous  4/24/19  Greta Guck 357.16
6482-000  Conf/Meeting - Miscellaneous 357.16
6484-000  Conf/Meeting - System Directo  4/1/19 Liz Lynch 280.72
6484-000  Conf/Meeting - System Directo 280.72
6490-000 Programming - Youth 4/4/19 Jenna Kahly 28.84
6490-000  Programming - Youth 4/16/19  Office Depot 18.49
6490-000  Programming - Youth 4/24/19  Jenna Kahly 10.44
6490-000 Programming - Youth 57.77
6492-000 Programming - Summer Learn 4/24/19  Jenna Kahly 4,82
6492-000 Programming - Summer Learn 4.82
6500-000  Van - Gasoline 4/6/19 Cenex Fleetcard 125.74
6500-000  Van - Gasoline 125.74
6505-000  Van - Repairs & Maintenance  4/1/19 Duggan's Auto Service Center 45.86




5/8/19 at 14:22:38.50 '
Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Apr 1, 2019 to Apr 30, 2019

éag: 4

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
6505-000  Van - Repairs & Maintenance 45.86
6600-000  Materials - Print 4/1/19 Baker & Taylor 488.10
4/1/19 94.12
4119 44462
4/2/19 99.66
4/2/19 54.50
4/2/19 107.70
412119 197.06
4/319 29.88
4/3/19 19.70
4/3/19 46.14
4/4/19 10.02
4/4/19 338.05
4/4/19 442.39
4/4/19 296.56
4/4/19 23.32
4/4/19 267.40
4/4/19 102.32
6600-000 Materials - Print 4/5/19 J. Appleseed Publishers Co-Op 3,572.60
6600-000  Materials - Print 4/5/19 Baker & Taylor 96.94
. 4/5/19 29.52
4/6/19 423.16
4/8/19 65.88
4/8/19 10.38
4/9/19 23.38
4/9/19 30.21
4/9/19 124.04
4/9/19 31.30
4/9/19 109.66
4/9/19 28.54
4/9/19 466.31
4/10/19 40.38
4/10/19 16.88
4/10/19 127.02
4/10/19 16.88
4/10/19 266.41
4/10/19 0.69
4/11/19 27.91
41119 50.38
4/11/119 74.81
4/15/19 32.53
4/15/19 99.98
4/15/19 446.05
4/16/19 138.48
41719 155.60
411719 20.96
411719 29.46
411719 90.42
417119 386.93
4117119 30.12
4/17/19 22.42
411719 50.41
411719 62.94
4/18/M19 747.86
4/18/19 81.17
4/18/19 52.76
4/18/19 41.96
4/18/19 32.14

4/18/19 16.60
4/19/19 435.87
4/19/19 9.96
4/19/19 127.57
4122119 374.98
4/22/19 373.64

4122119 170.36




5/8/19 at 14:22:38.53

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by Check

For the Period From Apr 1, 2019 to Apr 30, 2019

iaée: 5

AccountID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
4122119 57.08
4/23/19 31.47
4/24/19 188.87
4/25/19 83.05
4/25/19 17.31
4/25/19 485.47
4/25/19 97.20
4/25/19 220.35
4/29/19 159.48
4/29/19 61.44
4/29/19 28.96
4/29/19 66.41
4/29/19 181.48
6600-000 Materials ~ Print 14,387.96 16.60
6601-000 Materials - A/V 4/1/19 Recorded Books, LLC. 796.00
6601-000  Materials - A/V 4/3/19 Baker & Taylor 137.20
6601-000 Materials - A/V 4/4/19 Recorded Books, LLC. 72.98
4/4/19 59.89
4/4/19 69.38
4/4/19 68.00
4/4/19 36.50
6601-000  Materials - A/V 4/9/19 Penguin Random House, LLC. 67.50
6601-000 Materials - A/V 4/10/19 Recorded Books, LLC. 1,070.80
6601-000 Materials - A/V 4/11/19 Baker & Taylor 348.43
4/12/19 36.94
4/15/19 23.82
4/15/19 32.42
6601-000 Materials - A/V 4/15/19 Recorded Books, LLC. 206.38
4/16/19 42.38
6601-000  Materials - A/V 4/17/19  Baker & Taylor 64.92
6601-000 Materials - A/V 4/19/19 Recorded Books, LLC. 73.00
41919 25227
6601-000  Materials - A/V 4/25/19 Baker & Taylor 140.05
4/25/19 62.08
4/26/19 17.66
6601-000 Materials - A/V 4/29/19 Recorded Books, LLC. 209.96
4/30/19 137.00
4/30/19 117.40
6601-000  Materials - A/V 4,142.96
6670-000 Materials - Digital - e-Books 4/1/19 Overdrive, Inc. 32.92
4/119 46.99
4/1/19 7.99
4/1/19 115.69
4/2/19 87.95
4/5/19 90.97
4/5/19 1,795.60
4/8/19 54.00
4/8/19 78.00
4/9/19 106.48
419/19 316.92
4/9/19 262.94
4/9/19 55.00
4/16/19 183.98
4/16/19 233.95




5/8/19 at 14:22:38.57

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Monthly List of Bills paid by Check
For the Period From Apr 1, 2019 to Apr 30, 2019

27"

AccountID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
4/20/19 47.98
4/23/19 96.81
4/23/19 139.96
4/23/19 109.98
4/23/19 63.98
4/23/19 55.00
4/24/19 3.99
4/24/19 14.98
4/24/19 1,315.95
4/29/19 87.00
4/29/19 87.00
4/29/19 60.00
4/29/19 89.95
4/29/19 22.97
4/30/19 85.97
4/30/19 154.91
6670-000 Materials - Digital - e-Books 5,905.81
6675-000 Materials - Digital - e-Audio 4/2/19 Overdrive, Inc. 52.48
4/5/19 47.99
4/5/19 902.28
4/8/19 47.99
4/8/19 47.99
4/9/19 152.00
4/9/19 95.00
4/16/19 47.99
4/16/19 107.98
4/23/19 71.94
4/23/19 76.00
4/24/19 1,040.72
4/29/19 47.99
6675-000 Materials - Digital - e-Audio 2,738.35
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 4/119 The Forum 167.35
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 4/2/19 EBSCO Information Services 10,000.00
6690-000  Materials - Periodicals 4/8/19 Detroit Lakes Newspapers 62.00
6690-000  Materials - Periodicals 4/16/19  Daily News / News Monitor 145.60
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 4/18/19  Dakota News, Inc. 33.12
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 4/21/18  The Forum 225.00
4/22/19 225.00
4/23/19 225.00
4/23/19 157.35
4/23/19 163.00
4/23/19 220.00
4/24/19 157.35
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 4/26/19  Grand Forks Herald 227.00
6690-000  Materials - Periodicals 4/30/19 Norman County Index 33.00
4/30/19 38.00
6690-000 Materials - Periodicals 12,068.77
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 41119 Crookston Daily Times 67.38
4/1/19 67.37
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 4/4/19 Jeremy Walker 3,000.00
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 4/4/19 The Red River Promoter 169.00
7200-000  Legacy - Expense (1099) 4/6/19 Lynn Halbrook 3,400.00




5/8/19 at 14:22:38.60

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by Check

For the Period From Apr 1, 2019 to Apr 30, 2019

28"

AccountID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 4/15/19  Minnesota Historical Society 400.00
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 4/16/19 Newman Signs, Inc. 132.35
4/16/19 132.35
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 4/24/19  Eric Bergeson 3,750.00
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 4/30/19 Frazee Forum, Inc. 105.00
7200-000 Legacy - Expense (1099) 11,223.45
7205-000 Legacy - Exp Reimbursement  4/24/19  Eric Bergeson 448.92
7205-000 Legacy - Exp Reimbursement 448.92
7210-000 Legacy - Materials - Print 4/4/19 Jeremy Walker 922.28
7210-000  Legacy - Materials - Print 922.28
8000-011 Donation - Misc Exp - LM 4/18/19  Jennifer Rodger 10.05
8000-011 Donation - Misc Exp - LM 4/22/19  Megan Krueger 25.00
4/23/19 46.99
8000-011 Donation - Misc Exp - LM 82.04
8107-000 Donation - Material Other - RO 4/1/19 Overdrive, Inc. 67.01
412119 73.99
8107-000  Donation - Material Other - RO 141.00
8107-011 Donation - Material Other - LM 4/23/19  Overdrive, Inc. 300.00
8107-011 Donation - Material Other - LM 300.00




5/8/19 at 14:17:41.48

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by EFT

For the Period From Apr 1, 2019 to Apr 30, 2019

AccountID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
5100-000  Payroll Taxes - Employer 4/15/19  Federal Income Tax deposit 1,072.46
4/15/19 4,585.70
4/30/19 4,704.82
4/30/19 1,100.32
5100-000 Payroll Taxes - Employer 11,463.30
5110-000 Retirement - PERA - Employer  4/15/19  Public Empoyees Retirement As 5,543.96
4/30/19 5,666.18
5110-000  Retirement - PERA - Employer 11,210.14
5120-000 Health Insurance 4/12/19  Further - VEBA/HSA 1,844.75
4/12/19 1,736.00
5120-000  Health Insurance 4/15/19 LARL Payroll 224.75
5120-000 Health Insurance 4/24/19  Further - Fees 112.10
5120-000  Health Insurance 4/29/19 Lakes Country Service Cooperat 24,897.00
5120-000 Health Insurance 4/29/19  Further - VEBA/HSA 22475
5120-000 Health Insurance 4/30/19 LARL Payroll 22475
5120-000 Health insurance 28,814.60 449.50
5140-000  Life Insurance - Employer Paid  4/1/19  The Hardford - Priority Accoun 182.28
5140-000 Life Insurance - Employer Paid 182.28
5160-000 Other Employee Benefits 4/14/19  Sam's Club 14.98
5160-000  Other Employee Benefits 14.98
6000-000  Supplies - Office 4/10/19  Amazon (charges on account) 197.30
6000-000  Supplies - Office 4/12/19 Bell State Bank 162.41
6000-000 Supplies - Office 4/22/19  PayPal 36.14
6000-000  Supplies - Office 395.85
6010-000  Supplies - Technical Services 4/9/19 Amazon (charges on account) 42.86
6010-000  Supplies - Technical Services 42.86
6020-000  Supplies - Public Services 4/9/19 Best Name Badges 8.35
6020-000  Supplies - Public Services 8.35
6040-000  Supplies - Computer 4/8/19 Amazon (charges on account) 15.98
4/24/19 172.41
6040-000 Supplies - Computer 188.39
6200-000 Equip Rep/Mtc - Miscellaneous  4/23/19  Amazon (charges on account) 19.54
6200-000 Equip Rep/Mtc - Miscellaneous 19.54
6400-000  Telephone 41319  Arvig 98.76
4/3/19 100.41
4/3/19 92.03
4/3/19 92.03
4/3/19 41.31
6400-000  Telephone 4/13/19  Alistream 716.30




5/8/19 at 14:17:41.55

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Monthly List of Bills paid by EFT
For the Period From Apr 1, 2019 to Apr 30, 2019

367

Account ID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
6400-000  Telephone 4/15/19  Garden Valley Telephone Comp 39.92
6400-000  Telephone 4125119  Arvig 181.84
6400-000  Telephone 4/30/19  Garden Valley Telephone Comp 39.77
4/30/19 39.77
4/30/19 89.02
4/30/19 39.77
6400-000  Telephone 1,670.93
6405-000  Cell Phone 4/9/19  Ting 6.70
6405-000 Cell Phone 6.70
6410-000 PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 4/11/19  Sticker Titans 70.00
6410-000 PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 4/23/19  Uprinting.com 81.14
6410-000 PIO - Marketing/Printing/Etc 151.14
6430-000 Postage 417119 Pitney Bowes Purchase Power 400.00
6430-000 Postage 400.00
6465-000 Memberships - LARL Directors  4/25/19  North Dakota Society of CPA’s 85.00
6465-000  Memberships - LARL Directors 85.00
6482-000  Conf/Meeting - Miscellaneous 4/3/19 Capitol Complex Parking 5.05
6482-000 Conf/Meeting - Miscellaneous 4/16/19  North Dakota Society of CPA's 375.00
6482-000 Conf/Meeting - Miscellaneous 380.05
6490-000  Programming - Youth 4/23119  Walmart 79.66
4/23/19 151.50
4/23/19 108.17
6490-000  Programming - Youth 4/24/19  Discount School Supply 347.44
6490-000 Programming - Youth 4/24/19  Amazon (charges on account) 29572
4/24/19 20.01
4/24/19 44.42
4/24/19 24.92
4/24/19 239.08
4/24/19 5.99
4/25/19 35.00
4/26/19 27.32
6490-000 Programming - Youth 4/30/19  Discount School Supply 15.07
6490-000 Programming - Youth 1,394.30
6492-000 Programming - Summer Learni  4/23/19  Uprinting.com 640.19
6492-000 Programming - Summer Learni  4/24/19  Amazon (charges on account) 34.26
4/24/19 56.29
6492-000 Programming - Summer Learni  4/25/19 OTC Brands, Inc. 43.60
6492-000 Programming - Summer Learni 774.34
6600-000 Materials - Print 412119 Amazon (charges on account) 53.68
4/3/19 17.99
4/6/19 19.87
4/9/19 35.95




5/8/19 at 14:17:41.58 Page: 3
Lake Agassiz Regional Library ’f
Monthly List of Bills paid by EFT
For the Period From Apr 1, 2019 to Apr 30, 2019

AccountID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
4/10/19 30.00
4/11/19 7.05
4/13/19 21.04
4124119 7.99
4127119 3.05
4/30/19 35.44

6600-000 Materials - Print 232.06

6601-000 Materials - AV 4/1/19 Amazon (charges on account) 31.98
4/1/19 75.44
4/2/19 38.95
4/3/19 71.13
4/3/19 67.86
4/3/19 22.94
4/4/19 47.95
4/4/19 31.64
4/6/19 183.46
41719 39.60
41719 35.92
4/7/19 39.98
4/7/19 19.99
4/7/19 19.99
4/7/19 75.56
4/7/19 17.96
4/8/19 13.94
4/9/19 35.92
4/14/19 66.38
4/14/19 12.96
4/14/19 39.98
4714119 59.84
411419 12.96
4/14/19 80.19
4/14/19 12.96
4/15/19 55.66
411519 21.95
4/15/19 33.18
4/16/19 88.11
4/16/19 90.46
4/16/19 86.80
4/20/19 56.57
4/20/19 16.59
4/20/19 14.96
4/23/19 35.81
4/24/19 51.90
4/24/19 57.14
4/24/19 26.99
4/24/19 79.32
4/24/19 2.99
4/25/19 66.89
4/25/19 29.99
4/26/19 78.51
4/28/19 64.73
4/28/19 51.84
4/28/19 35.92
4/29/19 87.87

6601-000 Materials - A/V 2,289.66

8000-011 Donation - Misc Exp - LM 4/2/19 Amazon (charges on account) 49.35
4/9/19 185.84
4/15/19 34.19
4/15/19 59.99
4/19/19 99.98
4/25/19 51.99

8000-011 Donation - Misc Exp - LM 481.34




5/8/19 at 14:17:41.62

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Monthly List of Bills paid by EFT
For the Period From Apr 1, 2019 to Apr 30, 2019

3%

AccountID  Account Description Date Vendor Name Debit Amt Credit Amt
8000-031 Donation - Misc Exp - LN 4/11/19  Amazon (charges on account) 31.97
8000-031 Donation - Misc Exp - LN 31.97
8100-000 Donation - Material Print - RO 4/28/19  Amazon (charges on account) 9.79
8100-000 Donation - Material Print - RO 9.79
8100-011 Donation - Material Print - LM 4/11119  Amazon (charges on account) 14.71
4/11/19 7.90
4/13/19 38.38
4/14/19 30.92
4/15/19 16.34
4/21/19 35.39
4/21/119 17.10
4/22/19 32.69
4/27/19 17.70
4/28/19 16.34
4/28/19 36.59
8100-011 Donation - Material Print - LM 264.06
8100-013 Donation - Material Print - LH 4/14/19 Amazon (charges on account) 30.00
8100-013 Donation - Material Print - LH 30.00
8100-021 Donation - Material Print - LG 4/20/19 Amazon (charges on account) 12.75
4/27/19 20.00
4/27/19 10.48
8100-021 Donation - Material Print - LG 43.23
8200-011 Donation - Furn & Equip - LM 4/25[19  Amazon (charges on account) 292.26
8200-011 Donation - Furn & Equip - LM 292.26
8500-000  Furniture & Equipment 4/9/19 Hayneedle 312.98
8500-000  Furniture & Equipment 312.98
9630-200  Cell Phone - Joint Automation ~ 4/9/19  Ting 24.56
9630-200 Cell Phone - Joint Automation 24.56
9650-200  Computer Supplies - Joint Auto  4/3/19 iX Stystems 2,859.00
9650-200  Computer Supplies - Joint Auto 2,859.00




